85A-033-14 Marlow-Huntt Store and Casket Shop
13700 and 13702 Old
Brandywine Road

T. B.
Constructed in 1867 and 1878, the Marlow-Huntt Store is a one-and-one-half-story frame front-

gabled building. The cornices are embellished with large jig-sawn brackets, and above the central
entrance is a round-arch window at loft level. This building was originally constructed as a general
store in the village of T. B., and was operated for the rest of the nineteenth century by T. B.’s most
prominent citizen, J. Eli Huntt. The store was renovated in 2003 and is used as a café. A small, two-
story frame building stands next to the store. It was constructed by Huntt c. 1878 and originally
served both as casket shop and meeting place for a local temperance society. These two buildings are
the last remnants of the nineteenth-century village of T. B.



